DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
35TH FIGHTER WING (PACAF)
MISAWA AIR BASE, JAPAN

17 Mov 22
MEMORANDUM FOR 35 CES/CC

FROM: 35 FW/CC
SUBJECT: 35 FW Unaccompanied Housing On-Base Policy

1. The Air Force guidance for on-base housing occupancy rate is 95% IAW AFI-32-6000. Once
this occupancy rate is achieved, unaccompanied members are authorized to seek off-base
housing if they desire.

2. The current USFJ On-Base First Policy Memo (23 Mar 2012) mandates a 90% on-base
housing occupancy rate before members are authorized to seek off-base housing.

3. Effective this date, unaccompanied members assigned to Misawa AB will follow the USFJ on
base first policy letter guidance and may seek off-base housing once Misawa AB reaches the
90% occupancy rate.

4. To ensure that 90% occupancy is sustained, unaccompanied members in the grade of E6 and
below shall be mandatorily assigned to on base unaccompanied housing. Members of higher
grade may elect to occupy on base units as available.

5. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Inok Antune 35 CES/CEIH, DSN 226-2394,
inok.antunes.3@us. af mil. « p

)

MICHAEL P. RICHARD, Colonel, USAF
Commander

cc: 35 MSG/CC

Attachment: USFJ On-Base First Policy Memo (23 Mar 2012)




